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JUL 1 0 1954

Lieutenant, General Gordon A Blake, U, ,b 4. F.
oireetor, Matlonal Scecurity Azency PRI W4
Fort Georbé“UTfﬁzzaé, dsryland C

Dear General Blake:

In

régard to Dr. Tofdcllo's request, the ilational

S curity Agency 1s suthorized to kesp for its file the (sllouing
photographic coples of items which have been used by the

Com;; slon 1n its Investigation: . . .
.' (l)_p Commi"sion Exhiuit 31

(2) Cummi~s¢on Exhibit 15
. (3) Commlss;oh Exhibit 10%

(4) . Commisslon Exhidbit 18

(5) “ATypegritten:iersicn of Comalssion Exhiblt ZQ.'

(6) ' F. B. I. tems A2, &6 |

(7)  P. B. I. items 137, 152

have rendered

Rarkin
Willens

losk

Thank you for the cooperation and assiatance Fou
the Conmlsslon. :

Sincerely,

SIGHED

J. Lee Rankin
! General Counsel

R

R

jo288

REVD IS

T

3

IR







